
TO: PASADENA COMMUNITY August 11,2008 
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

FROM: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION OF THE PASADENA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION APPROVING THE 
ISSUANCE AND SALE BY THE PASADENA PUBLIC FINANCING 
AUTHORITY OF ITS TAXABLE VARIABLE RATE DEMAND LEASE 
REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS (PASEO COLORADO PARKING 
FACILITIES), SERIES 2008, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND 
DELIVERY OF AN AUTHORITY LEASE; AUTHORIZING THE 
TERMINATION OF THE 2000 AUTHORITY LEASE; AUTHORIZING 
THE AMENDMENT OF THE REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT; 
AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF 
OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS AND APPROVAL OF OTHER 
DOCUMENTS AND ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Pasadena Community Development Commission 
adopt a Resolution approving the issuance and sale by the Pasadena Public 
Financing Authority of its taxable variable rate demand lease revenue refunding 
bonds (Paseo Colorado Parking Facilities), Series 2008; authorizing the 
execution and delivery of an authority lease, authorizing the termination of the 
2000 authority lease; authorizing the amendment of the reimbursement 
agreement; and authorizing the execution and delivery of other related 
documents and approval of other documents and actions in connection therewith. 

Action bv the Community Development Committee: 

At a special meeting on July 31, 2008 the Community Development Committee 
approved the recommended refunding and recommended the Community 
Development Commission do the same. 
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